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John Brown ITfM7 
From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 2:32 PM 
To: Dean Muncaster; Sandra Cooper; Rick Lloyd; Kim Wingrove; Doug Garbutt; David McFadden; 

Pam Hogg; Tim Fryer 
Subject: FW: Revised Draft 
Attachments: Colli.ls Power Corp Request for Proposal.docx 

For your review ............ Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President&:. CEO 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road · 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 
Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222 
Fax: 705-445-2549 
Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictlY.Qrohibited. If you receiv~d this in error~e!r:_<1_se noEIY the s~i:_c:Jer and delete the original message and attachments. 

From: Herhalt, John M [mailto:jherhalt@kpmg.ca] 
Sent: September-30-11 2:30 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: Fw: Revised Draft 

in word - I still need to have another read b_ut please circulate and we can pick up changes at the 

From: Meehan, Diane M 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 201101:13 PM 
To: Herhalt, John M 
Subject: Revised Draft 

«Callus Power Corp Request for Proposal.docx» 

Diane Meehan 

KPMG MSLP 

333 Bay Street, Suite 4600 

Toronto, ON M5H 285 

T 416-777-3443 
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F 416-777-8549 

dmmeehan@kpmg.ca 

************************************************************************ 
Any tax advice herein is based on the facts provided to us and on current tax law including judicial and 
administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to continual change, at times on a retroactive 
basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or penalties. Should the facts provided to us 
be incorrect or incomplete or should the law or its interpretation change, our advice may be 
inappropriate. We are not responsible for updating our advice for changes in law or 
interpretation after the date hereof. The advice or other information provided herein is 
confidential and may be privileged and is for the sole use of KPMG's client. The advice is based 
on the specific facts and circumstances and the scope of KPMG's engagement and associated 
terms of engagement as the case may be and is not intended to be relied upon by any other person. 
KPMG disclaims any responsibility or liability for any reliance that any person other than 
the client may place on this advice. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, 
is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
************************************************************************ 
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